



RICHARD K. CARLISLE, AICP, PRESIDENT has been practicing community planning for more than thirty-five years. During this time, he has been instrumental in guiding development of diverse communities throughout southeast Michigan, drafting planning and zoning enabling legislation, establishing state-wide community planning policy, and guiding education and growth in both state and national planning associations. His involvement demonstrates his commitment to the deliberate and sustainable growth of Michigan communities. He has also served as an expert witness in over one hundred zoning cases.

## EDUCATION

MS, School of Natural Resources | Ohio State University

Graduate Study, City and Regional Planning Program |  
Georgia Institute of Technology

BS, Social Studies | Miami University

## EXPERIENCE

President, Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc.  
Ann Arbor, MI, 1991-Present

President, Code Enforcement Services, Inc.  
Ann Arbor, MI, 1999-2008

Owner, Carlisle Associates, Inc.  
Ann Arbor, MI, 1988-1991

Independent Contractor, Richard K. Carlisle, PCP  
Ann Arbor, MI, 1985-1988

Vice President, Community Planning & Management, P.C.  
Ann Arbor, MI, 1982-1985

Associate, Ayres, Lewis, Norris & May, Inc.  
Ann Arbor, MI, 1977-1982

County Drain Commissioner, Washtenaw County  
Ann Arbor, MI, 1976-1977

Planner, Great Lakes Basin Commission  
Ann Arbor, MI, 1975-1976

Planner, Ohio Department of Natural Resources  
Columbus, OH, 1973-1974

[www.cwaplan.com](http://www.cwaplan.com)



## CREDENTIALS

Registered Professional Community Planner,  
State of Michigan | License No. 552

American Institute of Certified Planners |  
Membership No. 15344

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Michigan Municipal League,  
Municipal Official Trainer, 2007-present

Governor's Land Use Council,  
Resource Team Technical Advisor, 2003

Michigan Society of Planning,  
President, 2000-2001  
Board of Directors, 2000-2002

American Planning Association,  
Chapter President's Council, 2000-2001

## HONORS

Michigan Association of Planning, Presidents Award:  
2011

Oakland County Heritage Partner Award, 2003

Michigan Society of Planning Officials, Honor Award:  
1981, 1988, 1995, 1998, 2000, 2009

American Society of Landscape Architects, Michigan  
Chapter Merit Award, 1988

\*FULL CV AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST